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Building Inspections - Re: Permit Application Submittal - "Old Dominion Freight Line"
185 Rand Road Portland, ME 04102

From: Building Inspections

To: Scott Freeman

Date: 2/18/2014 2:32 PM

Subject: Re: Permit Application Submittal - "Old Dominion Freight Line" 185 Rand Road Portland, ME 04102

Scott, your project description states:
Renovating existing office and dock space.

This is not fast trackable, its not just interior work...also, demo is fast trackable only if that is the only
part of the project.

>>> Scott Freeman <SFreeman@dfchase.com> 2/18/2014 9:59 AM >>>
ATTN: Building Department

Herein | have attached PDF permit application files for the Old Dominion Freight Line Renovation at 185 Rand
Road in Portland. Below is a list of all files that should be received (multiple emails will be sent due to file sizes).
Please confirm that these are received. Thank you and please let me know if you need further information.

e Permit Application with fast track affidavit - Attached to email #1

e Design Certifications from the architect and MEP engineers of record - Attached to email #1
e  ComCheck files for lighting, mechanical and building envelope - Attached to email #1

e Site survey & Subdivision plan (existing) - Attached to email #1

e  Architectural Drawings (A0.0 - A8.1)

e  Mechanical Drawings (M1.1-M3.1)

e  Plumbing Drawings (P1.1-P3.1)

e  Electrical Drawings (E.1.1-E3.1)

Scott Freeman
Construction Manager
D.F. Chase, Inc.

3001 Armory Dr. Suite 200
Nashville, TN 37204
Office: 615-777-5900
Direct Dial: 615-369-5969
Fax: 615-777-4544

Mobile: 615-294-8230
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